
From: Brandon M. Hall
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Cc: Jonathan F. Dalton
Subject: RE: CON 6121 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5356868]
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 10:00:29 AM
Attachments: Master Equipment lease.pdf

Letter from Bank.pdf
Construction and other equipment.pdf
New utilization chart.png
form1865 for 2028.pdf

Mackinzey,
 

1. Provide 3rd party documentation or methods and assumptions for the following categories:
Other equipment & Construction

Please see attached, “Construction and Other Equipment” document.
2. Provide a more detailed timeline.

Can you elaborate on what you’re looking for? Is it specific dates? As provided in the
Application, upon granting of the CON, renovations will begin, and should continue into
February, 2025. Installation of the device should take approximately two weeks, and another
two weeks are expected for calibration and training, which should wind up by mid-to-late
March, 2025. The device will begin to be used on patients by April, 2025.

3. When will the mobile unit be discontinued?
The mobile unit will be discontinued once the new device is installed and up and running, so
as to prevent a lapse in services.

4. Provide utilization for year 2021.
See updated and attached “New Utilization Chart.”

5. Provide utilization for year 2028.
See updated and attached “New Utilization Chart.”

6. The lease agreement is dated 2/27/2007. Provide a new lease.
Lake Regional signed a master lease in 2007 and every new lease just gets added to that
lease.  I have attached a copy of the master lease.  Please review, including the most
updated lease portions and let me know if that will be sufficient.

7. The Central Bank letter states that they expect to lend $600,000; how would the remaining
$1,711,711 be financed? Provide a letter from a financial institution or an auditors statement
showing sufficient funds are available.

Please see attached “Letter from Bank,” dated Sept. 19.
8. Provide revenues and expenses for year 2028.

Please see attached Form 1865 for 2028.
 
Please let us know if you have any additional questions or concerns.
 
Best regards,
 

Armstrong Teasdale LLP
 

mailto:BHall@atllp.com
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov
mailto:jdalton@atllp.com
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*Utilization will be measured in “patient days” for licensed beds, “procedures” for equipment,
or other appropriate units of measure specific to the service affected.


 **Indicate how the average charge/procedure was calculated.


 ***Only on long term debt, not construction. 


****Indicate how overhead was calculated.


MO 580-1865 (08/06)


SERVICE-SPECIFIC REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Certificate of Need Program


Historical Financial Data for Latest Three Full Years plus 
Projections Through Three Full Years Beyond Project Completion


      _______        _______     _______ 
Use an individual form for each affected service with a 
sufficient number of copies of this form to cover entire period, 
and fill in the years in the appropriate blanks.


Year


Amount of Utilization:*


Revenue:
Average Charge**


Gross Revenue
Revenue Deductions


Operating Revenue 
Other Revenue


TOTAL REVENUE


Expenses: 
Direct Expenses


Salaries 
Fees 
Supplies 
Other


TOTAL DIRECT


Indirect Expenses 
Depreciation 
Interest*** 
Rent/Lease 
Overhead****


TOTAL INDIRECT


TOTAL EXPENSES


NET INCOME (LOSS):


Project Title:  Project #: 


TOTAL INDIRECT
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		Year: 

		1: 2028

		2: 20??

		3: 20??



		Other Rev: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Salaries: 

		1: 164320

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Fees: 

		1: 364000

		2: 0

		3: 00



		Supplies: 

		1: 5460

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Other: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Total Direct: 

		1: 533780

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Depr: 

		1: 337092

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Interest: 

		1: 37700

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Overhead: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Total Indirect: 

		1: 374792

		2: 0

		3: 0



		GrossRev3: 0

		GrossRev2: 0

		GrossRev1: 14123200

		AveChg1: 7760

		AveChg2: 0

		AveChg3: 0

		Util3: 0

		Util2: 0

		Util1: 1820

		RevDed2: 0

		RevDed3: 0

		OpRev3: 0

		OpRev2: 0

		OpRev1: 3530800

		RevDed1: 10592400

		NetIncome3: 0

		NetIncome2: 0

		NetIncome1: 2622228

		TotalExpense2: 0

		TotalExpense3: 0

		TotalRev1: 3530800

		TotalRev2: 0

		TotalRev3: 0

		TotalExpense1: 908572

		Rent: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Text1: Lake Regional Imaging Center

		Text2: 6121HS







Brandon M. Hall | Associate Attorney | Corporate Services Group
7700 Forsyth Blvd., Suite 1800, St. Louis, Missouri 63105-1847
MAIN PHONE: 314.621.5070 | MAIN FAX: 314.621.5065
DIRECT: 314.342.8092 | Extension: 7492 | CELL: 518.727.8805
Bhall@atllp.com
www.armstrongteasdale.com
Always exceed expectations through teamwork and excellent client service.
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:38 AM
To: Jonathan F. Dalton <jdalton@atllp.com>
Cc: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com>
Subject: CON 6121
Importance: High
 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL
 
 
Jon,
 
After review of the application, some additional information is needed.

1. Provide 3rd party documentation or methods and assumptions for the following
categories: Other equipment & Construction

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
7. The Central Bank letter states that they expect to lend $600,000; how would the

remaining $1,711,711 be financed? Provide a letter from a financial institution or an
auditors statement showing sufficient funds are available.

8. Provide revenues and expenses for year 2028.
This information is needed by Wednesday, September 25, 2024.
 
 
Mackinzey Fick    

Assistant Program Coordinator, Certificate of Need
Department of Health and Senior Services
920 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570
Jefferson City, MO 65102
OFFICE: 573-751-6403
FAX: 573-751-7894
EMAIL: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
 

mailto:mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov
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
Subject: RE: 6121 Concerns
Date: Friday, October 11, 2024 4:06:52 PM
Attachments: Response regarding project financing.pdf

Siemens financial lease.pdf
Additonal information for CON.pdf

Hi Mackinzey,
 
Circling back on this project.
 
Regarding the financing: please see the attached two documents explaining things. In short, there is
a bank loan, there are restricted funds being used, and the equipment is essentially self-financed by
Siemens, through lease payments.
 
Regarding the unit, I confirmed it is mobile. It is stationary in the sense that the unit comes in a semi-
truck for two days every week (Thursday and Friday) and then it leaves again until the following
Thursday and Friday. I’m not sure who you spoke with at the hospital, but I am happy to put you in
touch with Kim Gericke, who is the hospital’s Radiology Manager, if helpful.
 
Regarding the following request: “Can you provide documentation for this units lease specifically?
The Master lease does not include anything after the year 2018.”
                Please see the updated information from the upcoming lease, in the PDF labeled, Additional
Information for CON.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, concerns, or if there is anything else I can do to be
helpful with this project.
 
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.armstrongteasdale.com__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!HU3wZ3EJcL5bFhysdznXh8jZvpvJcQeExzELkDyJlgQv2hB1SQv2QiBVntc_-BUP0gMjsN1NAr6GyYWzQ6dq$

































































From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 9:00 AM
To: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com>
Cc: Jonathan F. Dalton <jdalton@atllp.com>
Subject: 6121 Concerns
Importance: High
 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL
 
Brandon,
 
Can you or Jon confirm and send documentation that this location is utilizing mobile services? Our
office called to verify that they do not currently have a stationary unit, however we were told that
they do. If this is correct, the wrong application documentation was submitted and supplemental
information will be needed.
 
Thank you.
 

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
 

********** PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL********** ​

This transmission and any attached files are privileged, confidential or otherwise the exclusive
property of the intended recipient, Armstrong Teasdale LLP.   If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or
attached to this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please contact us immediately by email  (admin@atllp.com) or by telephone (+1
800.243.5070) and promptly destroy the original transmission and its attachments. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of
Armstrong Teasdale LLP shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. Armstrong
Teasdale LLP may monitor email traffic data. Please read our Global Privacy Policy to find out
how Armstrong Teasdale LLP processes personal information.
 
Armstrong Teasdale LLP is a Missouri-registered limited liability partnership organized under
the laws of the State of Missouri, USA.

mailto:mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
mailto:admin@atllp.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.armstrongteasdale.com/privacy/__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!HU3wZ3EJcL5bFhysdznXh8jZvpvJcQeExzELkDyJlgQv2hB1SQv2QiBVntc_-BUP0gMjsN1NAr6Gyb_hyZJf$
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